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TO: / ~CTOR, FBI . (62-9-12) 

I 
FROM: t SAC, DALLAS (92-625-SUB) 

SUBJECT:~RIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM 
WEEKLY SUMMARY . 

~DALLAS_DIVISION 

Re Dallas airtel to Bureau dated 11/28/66. 

RE: JOSEPH FRANCIS CIVELLO aka 
AR 

. (DL 92-36) 

CHARLES EDWARD CIVELLO .aka · 
AR . ::,~ 

(DL 92-194) 

ROSS MUSSO 
AR 
(DL 92-195) 

PC·I I I advised on 11/30/ 66, that Dr. 
: .. · \.,;ZACHARIA and his wife, brother-in-law and sister of ~".OSE..m.L 
: JCIVELLO, from Rockford,_ I.l.l.i.nois, visited QVELLO over the 

{Thanksgiving holiday and then CIVELLO and his .wife ac_com­
· panied the ZACHARIAs to Baton Rouge, Louisiana, to visit 
relatives, the SAM CANGELOSis . Prior to going to Baton Rouge, 
CIVELLO gave a private party at his resi~ence for Dr. ZACHARJAl' 

/

and his wife and attending this partytere CHARLES CIVELLO, 
. ROSS MUSSO, PETE~N~_ RRANTE, LUKE A.~ ORTEMEGLIA, CA~~tLAV 

V. BARBA, and JOHN R~S WTRONO. PCI st ted the builder wn y built JOSEPH CIVELLO'' home was also present. PCI advised 
-· that MUSS.O had[,.t?een s ckly lately, suffering_ fr~m an ulcer. 
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